
From: Matthew Fultz
To: Paul Bekaert; Facilities Fiscal
Cc: Danny Moore
Subject: RE: Jail G&H Upgrades
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:11:44 PM
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Yes sir that is correct. Due to the multiple water leaks in both G&H pods the walls, ceilings, doors
and metal handrails have considerable damage and unnecessary exposure to dampness and
moisture, thus is in need of repainting.
 
From: Paul Bekaert <pbekaert@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Matthew Fultz <mfultz@alachuacounty.us>; Facilities Fiscal <facfiscal@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Danny Moore <jdmoore@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Jail G&H Upgrades
 
Just confirming that the Five12 work has to do with the Jail Water project and funding will come from there?
Thanks!
 

Paul Bekaert 
Senior Fiscal Assistant
Facilities Management
915 SE 5th Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-548-3761 (office)

              
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Matthew Fultz <mfultz@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:08 PM
To: Paul Bekaert <pbekaert@alachuacounty.us>; Facilities Fiscal <facfiscal@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Danny Moore <jdmoore@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Jail G&H Upgrades
 
Please see attached for POR for Five12 Painting. WO# 69895 Thanks

Matthew Fultz 
Capital Projects Coordinator
Facilities Management
915 SE 5th Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-384-3017 (office) • 352-554-0362 (mobile) • 352-374-5279 (fax)
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